NATASHA EUGENE, RN

License Number 210567

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate and skilled Registered Nurse with 13 years of combined experience in various fields of medicine, beginning as a driven Certified Nursing Assistant. Committed to providing exceptional care of the patient in accordance with the company's mission.

EXPERIENCE

RIVER PARISH BEHAVIORAL HOSPITAL, Laplace, LA – Night Supervisor

APRIL 2021 - CURRENT

Consult with Psychiatrist and other behavioral health staff to coordinate the appropriate treatment plans for each patient. Assist patient with self-care techniques and administer and document reactions to psychotropic drugs and other medications in accordance with the hospital's policy.

OCHSNER HEALTH FOUNDATION, New Orleans, LA - RN

JANUARY 2020 - APRIL 2021

Assessing and monitoring patients' vitals and physical condition, and analyzing lab results to provide the best treatment as it pertains to the diagnosis. Duties also required proper documentation for each assigned patient.

CREDIT ONE LLC, Metairie, LA – COLLECTIONS AGENT

APRIL 2013 - FEBRUARY 2017

Duties included managing a high call volume of approximately 1800 calls per day using a multi-line system. The main purpose of the position entailed assisting customers with payment plans in order to bring the delinquent accounts current.

EDUCATION

CHARITY SCHOOL OF NURSING, New Orleans, LA - ASN

AUGUST 2017 - DECEMBER 2019

AWARDS

While employed at Ochsner Health Foundation in the Med-Surg unit, I was nominated for the prestigious Daisy Award for delivering safe and compassionate care for the patients.